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Brunswick Streetscape Enhancement Project 
Brunswick, Maine 

ADDENDUM #3 
 
Bids are still due by 10:00am on Monday November 20th, 2023 to the same address/location as 
described in the Notice to Bidders. 
 
General Description 
 
 Addendum #3 responds to written questions received by prospective bidders and clarify project 
specifications.  
 
Bid Documentation Modifications: 

1. Revised schedule of items, page 8, with an updated quantity of bike racks.  
 

2. Revised schedule of items, page 8, with an updated cost for material testing allowance.  
 
Written Questions and Answers: 
  

1. Are light pole pull boxes pre-casted concrete per specs or polymer per detail on sheet SD-02? 
Either one is acceptable, whichever you prefer.  

 
2. Should there be a specific dollar amount for the material testing allowance item?  

Yes, there should be a dollar amount of $12,000. Schedule of items Document updated 
accordingly. 
 

3. Should we bid quantity of 8 bike racks per the bid item or quantity of 15 per my takeoff? 
Bid for 15 bike racks as shown in the plans. Schedule of items documentat updated 
accordingly. 
 

4. How is the hardscape being paid, are different types different items?  
Hardscape items are paid as separate items based on the type and base that they are placed 
on. (i.e. Brick on aggregate base, Reinforced concrete sidewalk and Brick on bituminous base, 
etc. all have their own pay items) 
  

5. What specifically is included in SP 626.225 Elec, Telephone & Cable TV bid item?  
This item includes the removal and installation of electrical components for the light poles on 
the project.   
 

6. What size existing conduits are to be removed & reset for lighting/pedestrian crossing signals?  
Match Existing conduit size. Paid under item SP626.225. Also see answer to question 5. 
 

7. What size conduits from new hand holes to new light poles? 
Match Existing conduit size. Also see answer for question 5.  
 

8. Us pedestrian light to be relocated or new on LM-3 bottom left STA 206+40.4? 
The pedestrian light will is a relocated pedestrian light of the one that is approximately 5’ 
further right.  
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